

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT CLERK OF THE COURT

REGIONAL JUSTICE CENTER 200 LEWIS AVENUE, 3rd FI. LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-1160 (702) 671-4554 Electronically Filed Jul 20 2022 11:17 a.m. Elizabeth A. Brown Clerk of Supreme Court

Steven D. Grierson Clerk of the Court Anntoinette Naumec-Miller Court Division Administrator

July 20, 2022

Elizabeth A. Brown Clerk of the Court 201 South Carson Street, Suite 201 Carson City, Nevada 89701-4702

RE: STATE OF NEVADA vs. KIM DENNIS BLANDINO
S.C. CASE: 84433
D.C. CASE: C-19-341767-1

Dear Ms. Brown:

Pursuant to your Order of Limited Remand for Designation of Counsel, dated July 19, 2022, enclosed is a copy of the District Court minute order from the July 7, 2022 hearing in which Joseph Gersten, Esq. was appointed as counsel in the above referenced case. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (702) 671-0512.

Sincerely, STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CLERK OF THE COURT

/s/ Heather Ungermann
Heather Ungermann, Deputy Clerk

DISTRICT COURT CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES July 07, 2022

C-19-341767-1 State of Nevada

٧S

Kim Blandino

July 07, 2022 08:30 AM Sentencing

HEARD BY: Leavitt, Michelle COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 14D

COURT CLERK: Pannullo, Haly
RECORDER: Richardson, Sara

REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

Bennair R. Bateman Attorney for Defendant

Kim Dennis Blandino Defendant

Michael Dickerson Attorney for Plaintiff

State of Nevada Plaintiff

JOURNAL ENTRIES

Joseph Gersten, Esq., present as appellate counsel.

Mr. Bateman made record as to the Defendant's concerns with the Pre-Sentence Investigation Report. DEFT. BLANDINO ADJUDGED GUILTY of COUNT 1 - EXTORTION (F) and COUNT 2 - IMPERSONATION OF AN OFFICER (GM). Matter argued by counsel. Statement by Defendant. COURT ORDERED, in addition to the \$25.00 Administrative Assessment fee, \$150.00 DNA Analysis fee including testing to determine genetic markers and \$3.00 DNA Collection fee, Deft. SENTENCED on COUNT 1 to a MINIMUM of TWELVE (12) MONTHS and a MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) MONTHS in the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC) and on COUNT 2 to THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-FOUR (364) DAYS in the Clark County Detention Center, CONCURRENT WITH COUNT 1, SUSPENDED; placed on PROBATION for a FIXED TERM of THREE (3) YEARS. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

- 1. Subject to be placed on Intensive Supervision pursuant to NRS 176A.440, for a period of time as deemed appropriate by P&P.
- 2. Have no direct or indirect contact with the victims in this matter.
- 3. Not to file any documents unless consistent with the vexatious litigant order.
- 4. Not to file any fugitive documents.
- 5. Undergo a mental health evaluation and complete any counseling as deemed appropriate.
- 6. Have no contact with Mr. Federico at all; Defendant may contact Mr. Federico's attorney only for legal matters.
- 7. Submit a full financial disclosure to Parole and Probation as deemed appropriate.
- 8. Have no contact with the Courts.
- 9. Do not enter the Courts unless the Defendant is present for official business.

COURT ADDITIONALLY ORDERED, GENERAL PROBATION CONDITIONS IMPOSED as follows:

Reporting: You are to report in person to the Division of Parole and Probation as instructed by

Prepared by: Haly Pannullo

the Division or its agent. You are required to submit a written report each month on forms supplied by the Division. This report shall be true and correct in all respects.

Residence: You shall not change your place of residence without first obtaining permission from the Division of Parole and Probation, in each instance.

Intoxicants: You shall not consume any alcoholic beverages whatsoever. Upon order of the Division of Parole and Probation or its agent, you shall submit to a medically recognized test for blood / breath alcohol content. Test results of .08 blood alcohol content or higher shall be sufficient proof of excess.

Controlled Substances: You shall not use, purchase, or possess any illegal drugs, or any prescription drugs, unless first prescribed by a licensed medical professional. You shall immediately notify the Division of Parole and Probation of any prescription received. You shall submit to drug testing as required by the Division or its agent.

Weapons: You shall not possess, have access to, or have under your control any type of weapon.

Search: You shall submit your person, property, place of residence, vehicle, or areas under your control to search including electronic surveillance or monitoring of your location, at any time, with or without a search warrant or warrant of arrest, for evidence of a crime or violation of probation by the Division of Parole and Probation or its agent.

Associates: You must have prior approval by the Division of Parole and Probation to associate with any person convicted of a felony, or any person on probation or parole supervision. You shall not have any contact with persons confined to a correctional institution unless specific written permission has been granted by the Division and the correctional institution.

Directives and Conduct: You shall follow the directives of the Division of Parole and Probation and your conduct shall justify the opportunity granted to you by this community supervision.

Laws: You shall comply with all municipal, county, state, and federal laws and ordinances.

Out of State Travel: You shall not leave the state without first obtaining written permission from the Division of Parole and Probation.

Employment/Program: You shall seek and maintain legal employment, or maintain a program approved by the Division of Parole and Probation and not change such employment or program without first obtaining permission. All terminations of employment or program shall be immediately reported to the Division.

Financial Obligation: You shall pay fees, fines, and restitution on a schedule approved by the Division of Parole and Probation. Any excess monies paid will be applied to any other outstanding fees, fines, and / or restitution, even if it is discovered after your discharge.

At request of Mr. Bateman, COURT FURTHER ORDERED, Mr. Bateman WITHDRAWN; Mr. Gersten appointed for the purposes of appeal; Defendant REMOVED from electronic monitoring. COURT ORDERED, Defendant is to report to Parole and Probation within 24 hours. BOND, if any, EXONERATED.

NIC

Printed Date: 7/8/2022 Page 2 of 2 Minutes Date: July 07, 2022

Prepared by: Haly Pannullo